

Daniel Prada

Profile

Passionate JavaScript developer that fluidly navigates between pushing pixels & bits. Team player, problem solver, and inquisitive autodidact, with experience in MongoDB, MySQL, PHP, Tomcat, and Node.js applications.

Contact & Links

Daniel Prada

danielprada2012@gmail.com

954 · 990 · 9846

140 Lakeview Drive, Apt. 307

Weston · FL · 33326

[github](#) · [twitter](#) · [linkedin](#)

Volunteer Experience

Youth Coach

South Florida Ultimate

Assistant Teacher

University of Miami

School of Communication, Cinema & Interactive Program

Vice President

Brown Club of Miami

Tools

Adobe Photoshop & Illustrator

Angular.js

Apache

Bash scripting

Bootstrap/Foundation

Bower, Grunt & Yeomen

Chrome Extensions

Git Workflow

Google Double-Click For Publishers

Heroku

JavaScript & CoffeeScript

Jade

Jira

Keystone.js

LESS, SASS

Linux (RHEL 7)

Memcached

MySQL/MariaDB & MongoDB

New Relic

Node.js

Photography

PHP

Processing

Varnish

Websockets

WordPress & Genesis

Professional Experience

Spanish Broadcasting System · Medley, Florida · 2015 – Present

Lead Software Engineer

- Built & maintained a Node.js metadata API (which sources datasets from 4 content providers) serving to a production mobile music streaming application with over 100K monthly uniques
- Authored 4 internal responsive interactive Angular.js applications (playlist creator, web audio player, reports interface, content management system) as well as a Chrome extension to improve a third-party CMS for internal content creators
- Paired with senior Java Developer to develop and deploy a Java-based API for the July release of the video portion of the mobile application
- Operated as chief technical liaison to mobile development team, even including making changes to the Java and Objective-C mobile codebases
- Accomplished deep understanding of managing and deploying web and mobile house campaigns through Google Double Click for Publishers

2urn · Coconut Grove, Florida · 2013 – 2014

Front-End Developer

- Under direction of design lead, collaborated to execute the development of web projects such as the Miami Finance Forum, Arkitektura, and eCondolence.com, heavily using Dynamik Web Builder, Types, Views, and Gravity Forms WordPress plugins

Prada Designers · Pembroke Pines, FL · 2012 – 2014

Co-Founder

- Grew a small business providing print and web design services serving to clients including the International Symposium for Sustainable Systems & Technology, MDM Bearings, the Center for Visual Communication, Fleur Miami, the 360 group, Alain Pupo, and several start-ups
- Developed a strong foundation in print design, studio photography, branding, and WordPress theme/plugin development
- Placed 1st in two Hackathons (2013 Start up Weekend EDU & Lincoln Labs 2013) and selected as one of six designers to design the slide presentations for TEDxMiami 2013 speaker Frankie Ruiz
- In a volunteer capacity, built a Keystone.js Node.js application for the South Florida Ultimate League website, which includes payment registrations, stats collection, and building automated views for per player and per team standings for 120 ultimate players

Education

Brown University · Providence, RI · B.A. in Commerce Organization & Entrepreneurship

- Graduated with 3.7 GPA

Universidad De Sevilla · Seville, Spain

- Refined written and speaking Spanish skills through excelling at university coursework alongside other local Sevillian college students